Habibur Rahman Javed

From: Ariful Islam <ariful @cross-world.com> ‘ )' ~ .
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2016 4:44 PM v Lopg
To: "Habibur Rahman Javed'’; moazzem@cross-world.com

Cc: masud@cross-world.com; miraj@cross-world.com; sayeful@cross-world.com

Subject: FW: 30 kVA (Prime) Generator set delivery R installation at Munshigonj Branch (LOI)

Dear All,

Please find following mail from Brac Bank & take the necessary action regarding delivery with in today . WA %59 4 3e ‘ﬂ”ﬂr
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Ariful Islam | CROSS WORLD POWER LTD | Manager , Sales | House 6, Road 92, Guishan - 2, Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh| p: +830 2 5881 1858, 589 1442 | f: +880 2 5881
5205 | m: =8801755-514731, 01817-702 121 | e: ariful@cross-world.com | w: www.cross-world.com MDY, HD \") ey il

% please consider the environment before printing this email

AT i

To: ariful@cross-world.com \lﬂ ?{

Cc: SM Shahin Igbal; Raihanul Haque Mazumder; Abu Md. Mahmudul Hasan; Ziaur Rahman; Tanvir S.Siddeq; Najmul Hoque Jewel; BCD; K j Ashrafuzzaman;
Zonaid Ahmed; Saleh Ahmad Khan; Rasal Ahamed; IM Team; F.A.M. Munirujjaman Raju

Subject: 30 kVA (Prime) Generator set delivery & installation at Munshigonj Branch (LOI)

From: Syed Abdullah Al [mailto:syedabdullahal.mamun@brachank.com \
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2016 3:44 PM (_ﬁ>‘£/

Dear Sir,
Ref: to our phone communication, please find the order for BRAC Bank Limited, Munshigonj Branch
Qver all contact Person From BRAC Bank Head Office: Mr, KM, Fira] Ashrafuzzaman Cell: +88 01714604959

Please consider delivery within TODAY (22th August 2016} of 30 kVA Generator Set for Munshigen] Branch



